# **Md.Hasibul Hasan**

# Jr. Software Engineer



- mdhasibulhasan.dev@gmail.com
- +88 01747979703
- Ohaka, Bangladesh
- 🚼 22 Jul 1998
- 📕 Bangladeshi
- 🔉 Male
- in iam-hasibulhasan
- 🗘 iamhasibulhasan
- h Hasibul
- Ġ iamhasibul

## LANGUAGES

Bangla - Native/Bilingual

English – Conversational

# SKILLS

**.Net Core** .Net Core MVC and API

Structured Query Language (SQL)

jQuery / JavaScript / Angular

LINQ/ Lambda

Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS, MUI

## **FRAMEWORKS**

.NET Core MVC / .NET Core API

**Entity Framework Core** 

#### **PROFILE**

**Software Engineer with over 2.5 years of experience** in building and implementing scalable software solutions. Specialized in .NetCore with Entity Framework Core, I excel in solving complex problems and have a strong commitment to continuous learning in the field. I work well in team environments, can lead projects when necessary, and collaborate closely with stakeholders to define technical roadmaps and align them with business goals.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Technonext Software Ltd.(Concern of US Bangla Group) ☑ Jr. Software Engineer Jul 2023 – present | Dhaka, Bangladesh

**ERA Infotech Ltd.** ☑ Trainee Software Engineer Nov 2022 – Jul 2023 | Dhaka, Bangladesh

Mass Data Ltd. ☑ Associate Software Engineer Nov 2021 – Nov 2022 | Dhaka, Bangladesh

## **PROJECTS**

#### ShopLover/Cartup Inventory

Jul 2023 – present This is a microservice based e-Commerce application. Shoplover/Cartup Inventory service is the whole inventory system of the application.

#### US Bangla Land Asset Purchase & Sale

Jul 2023 – present Project for Land property buying and selling.

## People Hub

#### Nov 2022 - Jul 2023

I developed key modules for an HR and Payroll system, including Employee Management, Leave Management, Performance Management, and Training. My work streamlined processes, improving efficiency in workforce management.

#### Enterprise Resource Planning(ERP)

#### Nov 2021 – Nov 2022

A complete ERP solution for diverse industries like garments, a steel group, and an accessories company, along with different analytical reports.

#### **DEVELOPMENT TOOLS**

Microsoft Visual Studio / VS Code

Microsoft SQL Server

PostgreSql (pgAdmin 4)

**Git Version Control** 

**RDLC Reports** 

✓ INTERESTS

- Photography

- Eating

#### **REFERENCES**

Ismith Pasha, Manager, Trust Axiata Digital Limited(TAP) ismithpasha@gmail.com, +8801676906855

Jobayer Mahmud, Sr. Software Engineer, Technonext Software Ltd. jobayershoaib@gmail.com, +880 1670793380

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

An Expedition to Intelligent Diagnosis of Bone Cancer and It's Direction from Capsule Network ☑ Md. Hasibul Hasan 2022 Capsule Network achieves 95.26% accuracy in bone cancer classification from MRI and CT images with limited data.

#### EDUCATION

American International University-Bangladesh ☑ Bachelor of Science in Computer Science & Engineering 2017 – 2021 | Dhaka, Bangladesh CGPA: 3.75 in the scale of 4.00

**Ideal College, Dhanmondi** Higher Secondary School Certificate 2015 | Dhaka, Bangladesh

### **Bagoan K.C.V.N High School** Secondary School Certificate 2013 | Kushtia, Bangladesh GPA: 5.00 in the scale of 5.00

GPA: 5.00 in the scale of 5.00

# **Q** AWARDS

**GPA 5 Award** Ideal College Dhanmondi.

# **CERTIFICATES**

**Certified to HTML5, CSS3, JS** Coursera